
 
New York State Women, Inc. 

Fall Board Meeting 
October 25, 2025 

via Zoom 
 

Table of Contents 

BOARD MEETING (on-line) STANDING RULES .......................................................................... 2 

Registration Report ................................................................................................................. 3 

The Collect .............................................................................................................................. 3 

PRESIDENT .............................................................................................................................. 4 

PRESIDENT-ELECT .................................................................................................................... 5 

VICE PRESIDENT ...................................................................................................................... 6 

SECRETARY ............................................................................................................................. 6 

TREASURER ............................................................................................................................. 7 

REGION V .............................................................................................................................. 11 

REGION VII ............................................................................................................................ 11 

ADVOCACY ........................................................................................................................... 11 

BYLAWS ................................................................................................................................ 12 

MEMBERSHIP ........................................................................................................................ 12 

AWARDS ............................................................................................................................... 13 

WOMEN’S DAY AT THE FAIR .................................................................................................. 13 

SAVE THE DATES! .................................................................................................................. 14 
 
 
The remainder of the reports will be given verbally. 



 2 

BOARD MEETING (on-line) STANDING RULES 
 

1. All speakers shall state their name and the name of their chapter to which they 

belong. 

2. All items of new business, including motions, must be in writing and submitted to the 

Recording Secretary prior to the start of the business session. 

3. When speaking to a motion, each speaker will declare if speaking in the affirmative 

or the negative and will be limited to two minutes. 

4. Only members of the Board of Directors shall make and second motions and vote. 

5. Non-Board Members attending the meeting may speak to the motion, however, they 

may not vote. 

6. A speaker cannot speak twice to the same motion until everyone else wishing to 

speak has done so. 

7. Debate on each subject will be limited to ten (10) minutes inclusive of points of 

information, etc. 

8. The privilege of the floor may be given to a guest by majority vote of the Board of 

Directors. 

9. There shall be a timekeeper at all business sessions. 

10. The current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised shall be the 

parliamentary authority for the conduct of business. 

11. The President is empowered to make changes in the Business Agenda and Board 

Meeting Schedule to expedite the business of the Organization. 

12. Anyone making an oral addition to a written report will be limited to three (3) 

minutes. 

13. It is recommended that all attendees mute their device unless recognized by the 

Chair to speak. 

  



 3 

Registration Report  
 
Time	and	Date	Reported	 	

	 #	

State	Officers	 	

Immediate	Past	State	President	 	

Parliamentarian	 	

Regional	Directors	 	

Assistant	Regional	Directors	 	

Standing	Committee	Chairs	 	

Standing	Committee	Vice	Chairs	 	

Special/Sub	Committee	Chairs	 	

Past	State	Presidents	 	

Members	 	

Guests	 	

TOTAL	 	

 

The Collect  

Keep us, Oh God, from pettiness; 
Let us be large in thought, in word, in deed.  

Let us be done with faultfinding and leave off self-seeking. 
May we put away all pretense 
and meet each other face to face, Without self-pity and without prejudice.  

May we never be hasty in judgment and always generous. 
Let us take time for all things. Make us to grow calm, serene, gentle.  

Teach us to put into action our better impulses, Straightforward and unafraid. 
Grant that we may realize 
It is the little things that create differences,  
That in the big things of life, we are at one.  

And may we strive to touch and to know the great, common, human heart of us all,  

And oh Lord God, let us forget not to be kind.  



 4 

PRESIDENT 
Report Author Robin Bridson, President 
Goals • To support the mission and vision of NYS WOMEN, Inc 

while supporting the policies and procedures of the 
organization. 

• To work with the Executive Committee, Board of 
Directors, and members in support of all members and 
the programs that are offered 

• Promote three annual chapter awards plus new 
Membership Award 

• Plan with committee all state meetings - Board Meetings 
and Annual Conference 

• To hold productive monthly EC meetings 
• Publish articles of interest in the NIKE quarterly and the 

COMMUNICATOR 
• To attend local Chapter and Regional events and 

meetings when requested when possible 
• Attend meetings with CDO and GLEF 
• To encourage members to become active in leadership 

roles that are available at all levels in the organization. 
• Work with President Elect and Vice President for a 

smooth transition, encouraging their growth  
Reflection I am very encouraged and excited for our new leadership team 

and the places they will take NYS Women Inc. 
 
We are working to make sure the Strategic Plan that we shared 
at Annual Conference stays in the forefront and are using that 
to guide our activities. 
 
Our Meetings Committee, led by PE Patti Pollock, has been 
working hard on getting the Annual Conference coordinated 
and in place early so that we can have a phenomenal 
attendance. 
 
We are working on marketing initiatives that we can share with 
the regions and the chapters to help them grow and succeed. 
 
I have attended local chapter meetings and region meetings as 
often as I can and look forward to many more. 
 
A growth area that I am working on, with a long way to go, is 
the ability to delegate. I have good intentions but need to be 
better. 



 5 

 

PRESIDENT-ELECT 
Report Author Patti Pollock, President Elect 
Goals • My focus is to work with the other Board members and 

Executive committee to achieve goals set forth in the 
Strategic Plan  that was sent to the membership.   

• It is also my goal to work towards preparing my Board 
and prepping for my layout for my year in the President 
position.   

Actions • I prepared the advocacy survey as per the strategic plan 
initiative and it was sent out to the entire membership 
in August and based on the wants of the membership 
we have chosen the advocate focus for this year as I am 
sure you will hear about it from the committee.   

• I have worked with the membership chair and she held a 
membership zoom and has initiated a challenge that you 
will hear more about from the commiittee.   

• All of these initiatives are focused on and stemming 
from working on action goals from the strategic plan.   

• I have formed a meetings committee and we have met 
three times and the venue has been secured it will be at 
Tioga Downs Casino and Resort the weekend of June 
12th-14th, 2026.  We are working a fun, invigorating and 
upbeat conference.   

• The EC is busy working on streamlining processes and 
making positive changes to lead a stronger organization 
that will take charge to empower women and advocate 
for us.  We are working towards using our voices to be 
heard in Albany and across the State to advocate for 
women. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

VICE PRESIDENT 
Report Author Laurie Albertsson, Vice President 
Activities • Bylaws – I am waiting on the EC to advise about moving 

forward with an attorney firm to bring about a 
resolution regarding Article VI Local Chapter 
Requirements, Section (1)c: Be Incorporated in the State 
of New York as a non-profit corporation. I defer to our 
State Bylaws chair, Jacquie Shellman to provide further 
details on any other items that need to be addressed.  

• Strategic Plan – the strategic plan was completed and 
sent out to the entire membership to assist them with 
what the State plans to do to help the growth of the 
organization as well as other ideas the chapters can 
implement. The committee has monthly meetings to 
keep itself accountable.  

• Advocacy – the membership survey had a high emphasis 
on Equal Pay. This information was provided to our 
State Advocacy chair, and I will defer to Mary Ellen 
Morgan to give additional details.  

• Membership – 292 current members / 34 lapsed 
members this fiscal year. I will defer to our State 
Membership chair, Linda Przepasniak to give additional 
details about what she has been doing.  

 

SECRETARY 
Report Author Lauren Pringle, Secretary 
Goals Secretary's reports have been submitted to the executive board 

for approval.  
Actions Continue to record meeting minutes in a timely fashion. 

 
  



 7 

TREASURER 
Report Author Alicia Figueroa, Treasurer 

 

BALANCE SHEET 
 

Statement of Financial Position 
NYS Women, Inc. 

As of September 30, 2025 

  
Distribution account Total 

Assets  
Current Assets  

Bank Accounts  
10000 Checking/Savings -1,396.00 

10110 OPERATING ACCOUNT-COMMUNITY 644.08 
10120 PAYPAL 22.93 
10200 UNRESTRICTED SAVINGS 65,473.15 
10300 RESTRICTED SAVINGS 10,142.63 

Total for 10000 Checking/Savings $74,886.79 
Total for Bank Accounts $74,886.79 
Accounts Receivable  
Other Current Assets  

14000 Prepaid expenses 994.16 
Total for Other Current Assets $994.16 

Total for Current Assets $75,880.95 
Fixed Assets  
Other Assets  

Total for Assets $75,880.95 
Liabilities and Equity  

Liabilities  
Current Liabilities  

Accounts Payable  
Credit Cards  
Other Current Liabilities  

Total for Current Liabilities   
Long-term Liabilities  

20000 Long Term Liabilities  



 8 

20400 Personal/Professional Development 6,888.00 
20420 Interest 649.07 
20430 Program 1,065.00 
20450 Athena Military (WOY/WOD) 100.00 
20460 Youth Leadership 1,180.00 

Total for 20000 Long Term Liabilities $9,882.07 
Total for Long-term Liabilities $9,882.07 

Total for Liabilities $9,882.07 
Equity  

30000 Fund Balance 44,143.63 
Opening balance equity 9,863.74 
Retained Earnings 21,259.24 
Net Income -9,267.73 

Total for Equity $65,998.88 
Total for Liabilities and Equity $75,880.95 

  
Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 21, 2025 02:21 PM GMTZ 

 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 
 

Statement of Activity 
NYS Women, Inc. 

July 1-September 30, 2025 

  
Distribution account Total 

Income  

40000 Dues  

40020 Dues - State 995.00 

40030 Dues - Local 19.50 

Total for 40000 Dues $1,014.50 

41000 NIKE Income 490.00 

44000 Interest Income 67.07 

Total for Income $1,571.57 

Cost of Goods Sold  

Gross Profit $1,571.57 

Expenses  

50300 Insurance Expense  

50310 Treasurers Bond 100.00 



 9 

Total for 50300 Insurance Expense $100.00 

50600 Dues Paid to Chapters 1,846.84 

50900 Other Expenses  

50910 Paypal Fees 14.04 

50911 Bank Fees 72.00 

Total for 50900 Other Expenses $86.04 

61700 Treasurer Expenses 318.25 

70200 Promotion/Marketing 340.58 

80300 Annual Conference 8,147.59 

Total for Expenses $10,839.30 

Net Operating Income -$9,267.73 

Other Income  

Other Expenses  

Net Other Income   

Net Income -$9,267.73 

  
Accrual Basis Tuesday, October 21, 2025 02:22 PM GMTZ 

 
 

BUDGET VS ACTUALS 
 

July - September, 2025 

 
 Sep 2025 Total 

 Actual Budget over Budget Actual Budget over Budget 

Revenue       
   40000 Dues   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00   

      40020 Dues - State 70.00   875.00   -805.00   995.00   2,625.00   -1,630.00   

      40030 Dues - Local 1,866.34    1,866.34   19.50   0.00   19.50   

   Total 40000 Dues $      1,936.34   $         875.00   $      1,061.34   $           1,014.50   $           2,625.00   -$          1,610.50   

   40300 State Conference   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00   

      40310 Conference Program Book  25.00   -25.00   0.00   75.00   -75.00   

      40320 Conference Registration  208.33   -208.33   0.00   624.99   -624.99   

      40330 Conference Vendor Tables  50.00   -50.00   0.00   150.00   -150.00   

   Total 40300 State Conference $             0.00   $         283.33   -$        283.33   $                  0.00   $              849.99   -$             849.99   

   41000 NIKE Income  83.33   -83.33   490.00   249.99   240.01   

   44000 Interest Income 21.61   20.83   0.78   67.07   62.49   4.58   

Total Revenue $      1,957.95   $      1,262.49   $         695.46   $           1,571.57   $           3,787.47   -$          2,215.90   



 10 

 Sep 2025 Total 

 Actual Budget over Budget Actual Budget over Budget 

Gross Profit $      1,957.95   $      1,262.49   $         695.46   $           1,571.57   $           3,787.47   -$          2,215.90   

Expenditures       
   50100 Auditor  20.83   -20.83   0.00   62.49   -62.49   

   50300 Insurance Expense  16.67   -16.67   0.00   50.01   -50.01   

      50310 Treasurers Bond  8.33   -8.33   100.00   24.99   75.01   

   Total 50300 Insurance Expense $             0.00   $           25.00   -$          25.00   $              100.00   $                75.00   $                25.00   

   50600 Dues Paid to Chapters 1,846.84    1,846.84   1,846.84   0.00   1,846.84   

   50700 Committee Expense  8.33   -8.33   0.00   24.99   -24.99   

   50900 Other Expenses   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00   

      50910 Paypal Fees  41.67   -41.67   14.04   125.01   -110.97   

      50911 Bank Fees   0.00   72.00   0.00   72.00   

   Total 50900 Other Expenses $             0.00   $           41.67   -$          41.67   $                86.04   $              125.01   -$               38.97   

   60100 Regional Directors  112.50   -112.50   0.00   337.50   -337.50   

   60300 State Reps - Field Service  8.33   -8.33   0.00   24.99   -24.99   

   60500 Past State President  18.75   -18.75   0.00   56.25   -56.25   

   60900 President  58.33   -58.33   0.00   174.99   -174.99   

   61100 NIKE Editor  12.50   -12.50   0.00   37.50   -37.50   

   61200 Other Officers  166.67   -166.67   0.00   500.01   -500.01   

   61300 Parlimentarian  41.67   -41.67   0.00   125.01   -125.01   

   61600 Standing Chairs  112.50   -112.50   0.00   337.50   -337.50   

   61700 Treasurer Expenses 124.20   41.67   82.53   318.25   125.01   193.24   

   70200 Promotion/Marketing  166.67   -166.67   340.58   500.01   -159.43   

   70300 PPD/NC/CR Competition  41.67   -41.67   0.00   125.01   -125.01   

   70400 Website  291.67   -291.67   0.00   875.01   -875.01   

   70500 Database  41.67   -41.67   0.00   125.01   -125.01   

   80300 Annual Conference   0.00   8,147.59   0.00   8,147.59   

   80600 NIKE Publication  666.67   -666.67   0.00   2,000.01   -2,000.01   

   80900 Miscellaneous Expenses  6.67   -6.67   0.00   20.01   -20.01   

Total Expenditures $      1,971.04   $      1,883.77   $           87.27   $         10,839.30   $           5,651.31   $           5,187.99   

Net Operating Revenue -$         13.09   -$       621.28   $         608.19   -$          9,267.73   -$          1,863.84   -$          7,403.89   

Net Revenue -$         13.09   -$       621.28   $         608.19   -$          9,267.73   -$          1,863.84   -$          7,403.89   

       
Wednesday, Oct 22, 2025 06:38:04 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis 

   



 11 

 

REGION V 
Report Author Helen Rico, Region Director, Region V 
Position / RD / Committee Maureen Fogarty, Secretary, Denise Walker, Treasurer 
Goals To communicate with members of Region V, consisting of the 

Central NY, Mohawk Valley and Rome chapters. 
Activities Sent emails to all members updating them on the NYSW Inc  

conference held in June.  Also, explained to members how the 
chapters work within the region. 

 

REGION VII 
Report Author Mary Ellen Morgan, Region Director 
Committee Sherayln Fox, ARD, Treasurer Nancy Taylor 
Actions Professional Women of the Finger Lakes is doing a tremendous 

job adding new members to their  group.   
 
Yates County Women just completed a fantastic Chicken BQ  
($880.00) to raise funds for their scholarship program.   
 
Lake to Lake is working on their Calendar Project a huge success  
President Nancy Taylor is the front cover this year. 
 
A reorganization meeting will be held soon for Region VII. 

 

ADVOCACY 
Report Author Mary Ellen Morgan 
Position / RD / Committee Advocacy  
Actions Patti Polluck completed a survey of New York State Women on what 

they would like to work on this year. Equal Pay with a focus on more 
participation in Albany was the choice for this year.  
Charlene Thomas is interested in joining the committee. Welcome. 
We will be brainstorming and sending out info before Winter Board.  
Hope each chapter will reach out with information from their 
groups. 

 
 
 



 12 

BYLAWS 
Report Author Jacquie Shellman 
Goals • As Bylaws Chair ensure local chapters have compliant bylaws 

by requesting a copy to review and approved. 
• Present bylaw recommended changes to  board and annual 

conference. 
Actions • No activity since 2024-2025 year. 

 

MEMBERSHIP 
Report Author Linda Przepasniak 
Activities A meeting was held on October 6th with representatives from across the 

state to discuss membership. It was well attended with many productive 
topics covered, areas of opportunity addressed, and ideas shared.  
 
A membership challenge was introduced. 

 
2025-26 MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE AWARDS 
Chapter Challenge #1   Grow the general membership of the organization by a net of 10% - 
Each chapter is encouraged to increase their membership.  Awards will be presented on the 
percentage of growth from September 6, 2025 through May 31, 2026 (based on NYSW., Inc. 
records.)  
 
Chapter Challenge #2   Sustainable membership is significant to the success and future of New 
York State Women, Inc.  While the recruitment of new members is important, our need to retain 
members is even more critical. Keeping our members engaged, empowered and educated 
strengthens our organization and positions it to be a dynamic and influential resource for women 
in our communities and state-wide. 
 
Therefore, this year’s Chapter Challenge #2 from the Membership Committee is to reduce 
and/or eliminate the number of lapsed members in our chapters. Lapsed 
Members are individuals whose membership has expired.  We spend a lot a 
time and energy recruiting but do we really put the same effort into retaining 
them? 
 
So here’s the deal…The Membership Committee will recognize and present 
awards at the Annual Conference to the Chapters (in two categories) with the 
lowest average of monthly lapsed members from September 6, 2025 through 
May 31, 2026. The chapter categories are (a) 5-10 members; (b) 11-25 
members and (c) 25 members and over.  Each chapter president can access 
their lapsed member report on the NYSW, Inc. website. Region officers…you are their 
cheerleaders and partners! Let’s get in the game and keep our organization strong and viable! Tie 
breakers will be determined by the number of new members recruited (with state/local dues paid) 



 13 

between the same time-period. Special recognition for those chapters with lowest number of 
inactive members during period.  *Monthly tallies based on NYSW membership records, only. 
 
Chapter Challenge #3 What does your chapter do to engage, empower and educate your current 
membership?  Do you have a member roundtable discussion, new member orientation, NYSW 
refresher program or a similar means or method to acquaint members with the state 
organization’s mission, programs and events?  We want to recognize your chapter and will 
present a FIRST and SECOND place award at Annual Conference.  A brief description (less than 
500 words) including the date (or dates) should be sent to the NYS Membership Chair 
(postmarked by May 1, 2026).  Photos are encouraged.  It’s time to shine; and, once again, 
region officers are your cheerleaders and partners! Let’s get a 100% participation rate! 
Contact:  Linda Przepasniak, NYSW., Inc. Membership Chair linda295@aol.com 
 

AWARDS 
Report Author Jacquie Shellman 
Goals • Develop criteria & publish on website 

• Publish awards and criteria in the communicator. 
• Answer questions. 

Actions • Criteria established and published on website.  
• New award established: Membership Committee Awards 

which is  chaired by Membership Chair Linda Przepasniak 
 

WOMEN’S DAY AT THE FAIR 
Report Author Pat Fergerson, Chair 
Committee Women’s Day at the Fair  
Goals • Promote NYS Women, Inc.  

• Connect with women from all over NY 
• Bring in members 

Activities • 15+ members attended brunch (in a new venue) and/or the 
pavilion promotional table. We received 10 solid leads on 
members. Janet Carey, PSP, is producing the list to bring 
them into our locals.  

• We plan to repeat the process in 2026. Women's Day is 
Wednesday, September 2, 2026 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 14 

SAVE THE DATES! 
 
Winter Board 
February 28, 2026 (Zoom) 
 
Annual Conference 
June 12 – 14, 2026 (Tioga Downs Resort, Nichols) 


